Md. Monjurul Karim

From: Tanmoy Sarkar <tanmoy@cross-world.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 04, 2019 4:33 PM

To: Harunor Rashid

Cc: anjan@shaktibd.com; shamim Mir; Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed; Mohammad Sayeful Islam Khan; Shipan Barua; Monjurul
karim; Md. Ziaul Islam; Farhana Zaman; Remon Das; Sultan Sakauat Sarkar

Subject: Order Cancellation for New Sakura Bricks, Comilla.

Dear Sir,

We would like to inform you that we received a work order from New Sakura Bricks on dated 14.08.2017 ,Work order
no: CWPL- SB/0021/17F & offer no CWPL-SB/0021/17F dated 13.08.2017. We receive TK 50000.00 (fifty thousand)
from client as advance. The client closed the project and cancel the order. We do not give any product delivery to

the client. So please request to accept for cancel the order.

| am available to elaborate on any queries that you may have.

Thanks & regards,

ENGR TANMOY SARKER |CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED| Engineer,Project Sales | House 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan-02,
Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 881 1858, 989 1442 | Cell : +8801708483862 | f: +880 2 881 6205 | w: WWW.Cross-
world.com
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